Bhachu, U'Iagar

From: Steve Woods - Global RSO <Steve Woods@Halliburton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:31 AM

To: | Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: Quarterly Distribution Letters

Mr Bhachu

At this time Halliburton will atlow public access of our device distribution letters that we submit to the Agreement States
and the NRC as required.

Steve Woods

Global Radiation & Explosive Safety
Senior Radiation Safety Officer
Halliburton Energy Services, Inc.
Office:580-251-3936
Mobile:580-618-0791

e-mail: Steve. Woods@Halliburton.com

From: Bhachu, Ujagar [mailto:Ujagar.Bhachu@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:07 AM

To: Steve Woods - Global RSO

Subject: RE: test

It works.

Ujagar S. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-001

Telephone number: (301) 415-7894

Fax number; (301) 415-5955

E-mail number: Ujagar.Bhachu@NRC.Gov

From: Steve Woods - Global RSO [maiito: Steve.Woods@Halliburton.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: test

Steve Woods

Global Radiation & Explosive Safety
Senior Radiation Safety Officer
Halliburton Energy Services, Inc.
Office:580-251-3936
Mobile:580-618-0791

e-mail: Steve. Woods@Halliburton.com
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This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. '
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